The Council met in regular session in the Mayors office in the City Hall, Monday, February 3, 1941, at the hour of 7;30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

Minutes of previous meeting approved as read.

Order of business.

Thereupon Mayor Powell nominated Mr. Carl Ossmann asamember of Board of Examiners for Gas Inspectors.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the above recommendation of Mayor Powells be approved and confirmed.

Application to "etail Cereal Malt Beverage (Individual Consumption on premises)

_A George D. Barnett 502 Washington Street,

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the above application be granted.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that when application is presented to operate bowling alley at $303\frac{1}{2}$ West 6th Street the City Clerk is instructed to issue a license.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that H. D. Fisk conform with city ordinance regarding the building of a fire wall on his building at 309 West 5th Street.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the contracting of the sale of bonds for the proposed work on Lincoln Street be tabled until we hear from State Degislature.

RESOLUTION
BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Clerk, and City Treasurer be and they are hereby authorized, empowered and directed to do any and all things necessary to transfer from the "Special Second Street Road Oil Fund" to the Street and Alley Fund of the City of Concordia, Kansas, the sum of \$462.05, and the interest on same in the amount of 17.52 for the period of one year and one month, and to cause the payment and cancellation of Warrant No 757 issued against the Street and Alley Fund to the Cloud County Bank on December 4, 1939.

Said resolution was read, considered and voted upon, and motion for adoption unanimously carried.

RESOLUTION
WHEREAS, this governing body of the City of Concordia,
Kansas, deems it necessary and expedient to repave those parts
of certain streets and alleys in said city which have previously
been and are now paved, to-with:

The alley running through Blocks 136, 135 and 134 for the three consecutive blocks from the West side of Lincoln Avenue to the East side of State Avenue exclusive of the areas formed by the intersections of said alley with Broadway and "ashington Avenues; the alley running through Blocks 147, 148 and 149 for the three consecutive blocks from the West side of Lincoln Avenue to the East side of State Avenue exclusive of the areas formed by the intersections of said alley with Broadway and Washington Avenue, the portion of Sixth Street running between Block 6 and 7 in Gaylord and Matthews Addition for the one block from the West side of Willow Avenue to the East side of First Avenue; and the portion of Eighth Street running between Blocks 112 and 127 for the one block from the West side of Washington Avenue to the East side of State Avenue; and

WHEREAS, this said governing body deems it necessary to

and with Elmhurst Boulevard. and of Tenth Street with Willow Avenue; and Lincoln Street with Sixth, Seventh, Eighth, Ninth, Tenth, Eleventh, Telfth and Thirteenth, and, W

WHEREAS, this said governing body deems it necessary to repave at the expense of the city as a whole, that portion of Cedar Avenue for the seven blocks from the South side of Eleventh Street to the South side of Eighteenth Street, including the areas formed by the intersections of said portion of Cedar Avenue with other streets and alleys, which said portion of Cedar Avenue connects a paved street in said city with the grounds of Pleasant Hill Cemetery, a cemetery owned by the City of Concordia, Kansas, and situated within two miles of said city; and

WHEREAS, plans and specifications for such repaving and preliminary estimates of the cost thereof have been filed by the City Engineer in the office of the City Clerk of said city;

NOW, THEREFORE, Be it resolved by this governing body of said city of Concordia, Kansas, that such repaving be and it is hereby declared necessary and expedient to be done; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that said plans and specifications and said preliminary estimates of the cost be and they are hereby adopted and approved; and,

Be it further resolved, that said repaving be done forthwith by force account by the said city using its own employees under the direction of its city engineer; and,

Be it further resolved, that, having consideration for the value of the abutting property and the extent of the traffic upon said six blocks of alleys, said one block of Sixth Street and said one block on Eighth Street, so to be repaved, this governing body finds that it will be fair and just to apportion the expense of such repaving so that said city of Concordia, at large will sustain one-third of the total expense of said repaving as permitted by section 14-511a of the Kansas General Statutes of 1935. and,

Be it further resolved, that, the street and alley repair and general improvement funds of said city being insufficientto meet the cost and expense of all the repaving by this resolution declared to be necessary and so allotted to and assessed against said city, the internal improvement general obligation bonds of said city be issued to pay therefor and taxes be levied upon the whole of the taxable property within the confines of the city limits of said city sufficient to pay the interest and retire the bonds so issued within a period of time not to exceed ten years; and,

Be it lastly resolved, that the remaining two-thirds of the expense of the repaving of said alleys and said two blocks of streets be charged against, and paid by levying special taxes therefor upon, the abutting property on each side of said streets and alleys as now provided by law; that said special taxes be made payable in installments; and that bonds be issued therefor as now provided by law.

Said resolution was read, considered and voted upon and motion for adoption unanimously carried.

ORDINANCE NO. 1147.

AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED, AND ORDINANCE declaring it to be necessary to repave and providing for the repaving of Cedar Avenue from the South Side of Eleventh Street to the South side of Eightheenth Street, for the repaving of Sixth Street between Willow and First Avenues, for the repaving of Eighth Street between Washington and State Avenues, and for the repaving certain intersections of streets and avenues, all in the City of Concordia, kansas, was read bu the City Clerk. It was moved hy Councilman Breault and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section was upon kotion approved. It was moved by Councilman Rhodes and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed upon its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "Aye", Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Feltier. And no Councilman voted "Nay". The motion prevailed and the Mayor declared the Ordinance adopted.

ORDINANCE NO. 1148

AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED, AN ORDINANCE that the following indescribed portions of streets heretofore opened and existing in Pleasant Hill emetery, Concordia, Kansas, are hereby vacated and discontinued was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Erickson and duly seconded, that said Ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section was upon motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Johnson and duly seconded, that said Ordinance be placed upon its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "aye", Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Feltier. and no Councilman voted "Nay". The motion prevailed and the Mayor declared the Ordinance apopted.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the Chief of Police serve notice on Pauline Kauffman of "Barney's Cafe" that the Council will consider the matter of revoking her beer license at its meeting on March 3rd, 1941.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the following officers reports were received and ordered placed on file: City Treasurer, City Clerk, Police Judge, Fire Chief and Water Record.

BILLS ALLOWED	
General Fund	\$1.139.82
Library Fund	1.589.91
Band Fund	419.92
Light Fund	476.22
2nd Street Road Oil Fund	479.57
Sewer Fund	83 , 73
Water Works Fund	1.549.19
Park Fund	81.48
Fire Department Fund	351.53
Cemetery Fund	102.05
Street and Alley Fund	1.412.85
TOTAL	\$7.686.27

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 58.
And thereupon Appropriation Ordinance No. 58 was passed and approved according to law.

The Council did upon motion adjourn.

E. W. Powellm Mayor.

Attest:

F. V. Hughes Lity Clerk

The Council met in regular Session in the Mayor's office in the City Hall, Monday, March 3, 1941, at the hour of 7:30 P.M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

Minutes of previous meeting approved as read.

Order of Business.

Upon motion seconded and carried that we go into executive session.

Upon motion seconded and carried that we reconvene into regular session.

Upon motion seconded and carried that the matter of relocating light switches in alleys be left to light committee with power to act.

RESOLUTION concerning revocation of Leo F. Fishcer's been license.

WHEREAS, this governing body has probable cause to believe that this city's class A cereal malt beverage license numbered 1367, dated December 26, 1940, is subject to revocation pursuant to section 21-2706 of the 1939 Supplement to the Kansas General Statutes of 1935 and section 10 of Ordinance No. 1091 of this city;

NOW, THEREFORE, Be it resolved by this governing body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, that the matter of revoking said license be taken up by this governing body at its regular meeting on the 7th day of April, 1941; that proper notice of the time, place nad purpose of said meeting be executed by the mayor and clerk and be personally served by the marshal of this city on Leo F. Fischer, the person holding said license, at least five days before the date of said meeting; and that at said meeting said Leo F. Fischer and all other persons concerned be allowed a full hearing.

Said resolution was read, considered and voted upon and motion for adoption unanimously carried.

RESOLUTION:

WHEREAS, By its ordinance numbered 1146, published January 19, 1941, the City of Concordia, Kansas, inadvertantly attempted to assess, for certain recurbing and reguttering of Washington Avenue between Sixth and Seventh Streets and of Seventh Street between State and Washington Avenues, the sums of \$23.85 and \$46.00 against the United States government, upon the adjacent lots numbered 35, 36, 37, 38, 39 and 40 in block 134 owned by the government and occupied in said city by the United States postoffice; and,

WHEREAS, Such attempted assessment is contrary to the provisions of section 12-604 of the Kansas General Statutes of 1935, and is therefore invalid and void.

NOW, THEREFORE, Be it hereby resolved that the city clerk of this said city is instructed to cancel said attempted special assessments upon said postoffice lots and to charge said assessments to the city at large.

Said resolution was read, considered and voted upon and motion for adoption unanimously carried.

RESOLUTION: To repave Lincoln Avenue

WHEREAS, The portion of Lincoln Avenue in the City of Concordia, Kansas, between the south side of Sixth Street and the north side of Fourteenth Street, is a paved street which was originally curbed, guttered and a base and surfacing constructed in accordance with specifications; and whereas, the surfacing of such paved street by reason of the wear and tear of traffic is in a condition which requires repairing and resurfacing in order to preserve the base of same and to provide a reasonably smooth wearing surface; and whereas, a preliminary estimate of the cost of such repairing and

resurfacing has been filed with the city clerk of said city by the city engineer of said city; and whereas, this governing body of said city, which is an incorporated city of the second class, deems it now necessary and expedient to resurface and repair said portion of Lincoln Avenue, as authorized by sections 12-602 and 12-614 of the Kansas General Statutes of 1935:

NOW, THEREFORE, Be it resolved by this governing body of City of Concordia, Kansas, that said resurfacing and repairing of said portionof Lincoln Avenue in said city is hereby declared necessary; that said city engineer's preliminary estimate of the cost thereof is hereby adopted and approved; that said work is hereby ordered and shall be done at the expense of the said city, by force account under the direction of its city engineer; that the payment of the cost of such resurfacing and repairing shall be made by the issuance of improvement bonds of the said city; that such bonds shall be made payable at such times as this governing body shall provide by ordinance, but none of such bonds shall run longer than ten years nor bear interest at a rate exceeding five per cent (5%) per annum and the credit of said city shall be pledge to the payment thereof; provided, however, that before such bonds shall be issued and the work begun, a question of performing such work on those parts of said portion of Lincoln Avenue not included within the areas formed by the intersections of said Lincoln Avenue with Seventh, Eighth, Ninth, Tenth, Eleventh, Twelfth and Thirteenth Streets, and of issuing such bonds to pay therefor, shall be submitted to a vote of the electors of the said city at a special election, which this governing body deems it advisable to call and hold along with the regular city election on April 1, 1941.

After reading the foregoing resolution, it was thereupon moved by Councilman Johnson and duly seconded, that said resolution be adopted. Said motion was considered and the provisions of said resolution was discussed and after such consideration and discussion the motion was passed. Councilmen voting in favor of the resolution were as follows: Avery, Godfrey, Breault, Erickson, Johnson, Rhodes, Francoeur and Peltier, and no Councilman voted "Nay".

Upon motion seconded and carried that we pay usage tax under protest.

Upon motion seconded and carried that the request of Mr. Barrett to procure a license to operate a Pool Hall be tabled.

Thereupon Mayor Powell nominated Mr. A. C. (Buggs) Browne to the office of Volunteer Fireman.

Upon motion seconded and carried that the above appointment of Mayor Powell's be approved and confirmed.

Upon motion seconded and carried that the Chief of Police serve notice on Leo Fischer of 114 W. 6th St., that the Council will consider the matter of revoking his beer license at its meeting April 7, 1941.

ORDINANCE NO. 1149

An Ordinance entitled an Ordinance Authorizing and providing for the issuance of \$9,469.44 Internal Improvement Bonds of the City of Concordia, Kansas, to pay the cost of recurbing and reguttering certain parts of the streets and avenues of said city was read by the city clerk. It was moved by Councilman Erickson and duly seconded that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section was upon motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Johnson and duly seconded, that said Ordinance be placed upon its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "Aye": Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier, and no councilman voted "Nay".

An Ordinance entittled an Ordinance providing for the calling of a special election in and for the City of Concordia, Kansas, for the purpose of submitting to the electors of said city the proposition of authorizing the said city's governing body to perform the work and issue the bonds of said city for the purpose of resurfacing and repairing Lincoln Avenue in said City between the south side of Sixth Street and the north side of Fourteenth Street, exclusive of the areas formed by the intersections of said avenue with other streets was read by the city clerk. It wasmoved by Councilman Peltier and duly seconded that said ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section was upon motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Avery and duly seconded that said ordinance be placed upon its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "Aye", Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Fohnson, Francoeur and Peltier, and no councilman voted "Nay". The motion prevailed and the mayor declared the motion adopted.

Upon motion seconded and carried that the following officers reports be received and ordered placed on file: City clerk, City Treasurer, Police Judge, Fire Chief, and water record.

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 59.

And thereupon Appropriation Ordinance No. 59 was passed and approved according to law.

Thereupon the Council did upon motion adjourn.

H W Rowell Mayor

Attest:

F. V. Hughes. City Clerk.

The Council met in session pursuant to call at the City Hall in Concordia, Kansas, Friday, April 4, 1941, at the hour of 7;30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier. Mr. Breault being absent.

Whereupon the request for call and call were read by the City Clerk, and upon motion by Erickson and duly seconded, the request for call and call were ordered spread upon the minutes. Such request and call were in words as follows:

REQUEST FOR SPECIAL MEETING.

To, E. W. Powell, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas;

The undersigned members of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, do hereby respectfully request that you call a special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, to be held at the regular meeting place in the City Hall of said City on the 4th day of April, 1941, at the hour of 7;30 P. M., for the following business, to-wit:

- 1. To canvass the ballots of the April 1st, 1941, election.
- 2. For any and all business which may lawfully come before such meeting; for considering and passing a resolution to resurface Lincoln Street; taking up a contract with Cornell and Company of Hutchinson, Kansas, to audit city books and Library.

COUNCILMEN: G. L. Avery,
H. D. Godfrey,
S. I. Erickson,
Eli J. Breault,
D. W. Rhodes,
Ralph A. Johnson,

Ralph A. Johnson, Edw. J. Francoeur, T. L. Peltier.

CALL OF SPECIAL MEETING OF COUNCIL.

I, E. W. Powell, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas, pursuant to a request for a special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, dated April 4, 1941, do hereby call a special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia Kansas, to be held in the regular meeting place in the City Hall on the 4th day of April, 1941, at the hour of 7;30 P. M.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand at Concordia, this 4th day of April, 1941.

MAYOR: E. W. Powell.

Order of Business.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the Council convened into a canvassing board.

The following persons having received the highest number of votes for the various offices to be filled, it was moved, seconded and carried that they be declared elected and certificates of election be issued them, and that the canvass of votes be spread upon the Journal as follows:

FOR MAYOR.

Delmar F. Harris Received 1037 Votes
D. W. Rhodes Received 928 Votes
E. W. Powell Received 1 Vote

FOR COUNCILMAN FIRST WARD

Howard Myers Received 249 Votes

C. R. Larson Eli J. Breault	Received Received	337 Votes 251 Votes
FOR COUNCILMAN THIRD	WARD.	
Shirley A. Walden Carl Thoman Elmer Nelson	Received Received Received	257 Votes 155 Votes 70 Votes
FOR COUNCILMAN FOURTH	WARD.	
T. L. Peltier Emery Mondy	Received Received	258 Votes 192 Votes
FOR CITY TREASURER.		
John J. Wilcox A. B. Wright Austin Huscher Wilma Spratlen	Received Received Received Received	1510 Votes 1 Wote 2 Votes 1 Vote
FOR POLICE JUDGE.		
Albert C. Lewis W. C. Pratt Charles H. Cook	Received Received Received	746 Votes 666 Votes 503 Votes
FOR JUSTICE OF PEACE*	* TWO HIGHEST	'ELECTED.
Albert C. Lewis W. C. Pratt Charles H. Cook	Received Received Received	942 Votes 873 Votes 856 Votes
FOR CONSTABLE TWO	HIGHEST ELEC	TED
Charles W. Forkner	Received Received Received	1427 Votes 771 Votes 671 Votes
FOR TREASURER OF BOAR	D OF EDUCATIO	M
Mary Peterson	Received	1547 Votes

Mary Peterson Received 1547 Votes Florence Hardesty Received 1 Vote

FOR MEMBER BOARD OF EDUCATION** THREE ELECTED.

Frank C. Baldwin Received 1421 Votes C. A. Welker Received 1411 Votes M. E. Spencer Received 1359 Votes

QUESTION SUBMITTED FOR RESURFACING LINCOLN STREET.

FOR 904 Votes Against 919 Votes

Whereupon the Council upon motion declared the proposition to resurface Lincoln Street lost.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the Council reconvened into regular session.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to sign contract with the Municipal Band Executive Committee, and which copy of contract is on file in City Clerks office

RESOLUTION: CORNELL AND COMPANY, AUDIT CITY OFFICES \$240.00.
BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the City of Concordia
Kansas, that the above proposition be and is hereby accepted.

Said resolution was read, considered and voted upon and motion for adoption unanimously carried.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the request of Mr. Lowell Houghton to use the Band Room and Mayor's Office May 23rd be granted.

In accordance to a request from the Library Board of Directors, Mæyor Powell nominated Mrs. Clarence Paulsen and Mrs. J. M. Decker to succeed themselves in office and Mrs. Leo Haughey for the new member as member of Board of Directors.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the above appointments of Mayor Powells were approved and confirmed.

Thereupon the council did upon motion adjourn.

E. W. Powell, Mayor.

Attest: 7 Jughes F. V. Hughes, City Clerk the City Hall, Monday, April 7th, 1941, at the hour of 7;30 P. M., Mayor Powell presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Godfrey, Erickson, Breault, Rhodes, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

Minutes of previous meetings approved as read.

Order of business.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that a new well be ordered in, that City Engineer James O. Wolfe be instructed to order the necessary equipment, materials and supplies for a new well, and employ a driller, and work is to be done by local labor and to be under the engineers supervision.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the matter of the compromise of taxes of Mrs. Victor $^{\rm D}\!ay$ be tabled.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the revocation of cereal malt beverage licences of Pauline Kauffman and Leo Fischer be continued to the next regular meeting May 5th, 1941.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the following officers reports were received and ordered placed on file: City Treaurer, City Clerk, Police Judge, Water Record and Fire Chief.

Appropriation Ordinance No. 60.

And thereupon Appropriation Ordinance No. 60 was passed and approved according to law.

And thereupon the Council did upon motion adjourn.

Delmer F. Harris, Mayor.

Attest:

The Council met in session pursuant to call at the City Hall in Concordia, Kansas, Tuesday, April 15, 1941, at the hour of 7;30 P. M., Mayor Harris presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Myers, Erickson, Larson, Walden, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

Whereupon the request for call and call were read, and upon motion by Johnson and duly seconded by Francoeur, the request for call and call were ordered spread upon the minutes. Such request and call were in words as follows:

REQUEST FOR SPECIAL MEETING.

To, Delmer F. Harris, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas:

The undersigned members of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Ansas, do hereby respectfully request that you call a special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, to be held at the regular meeting place in the City Hall of said city on the 15th day of April, 1941, at the hour of 7;30 P. M., for the following business, to-wit:

- 1. For any and all business which may lawfully come before such meeting.
- 2. For considering the passing of a resolution to resurface Lincoln Avenue from the South side of 6th Street to the North side of Fourteenth Street.

COUNCILMEN: G. L. Avery,
H. B. Myers,
S. I. Erickson,

C. R. Larson,

S. A. Walden,

Ralph A. Johnson, Edw. J. Francoeur, T. L. feltier.

CALL OF SPECIAL MEETING OF COUNCIL.

I, Delmer F. Harris, Mayor of the City of Concordia, α ansas, pursuant to a request for a special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, dated April 14th, 1941, do hereby call a special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, to be held in the regular meeting place in the City Hall on the 15th day of April, 1941, at the hour of 7;30 P. M.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand at Concordia, Kansas, this 14th day of April, 1941.

MAYOR: Delmer F. Harris.

Order of business.

Whereupon it was moved by Johnson and duly seconded by Avery that that we take up the question of resurfacing Limcoln Avenue from the South side of Sixth Street to North side of Fourteenth .Motion carried.

Whereupon it was moved by Johnson and seconded by Walden, that resolution for resurfacing Lincoln Avenue be tabled until the local WPA Engineer contacts the Topeka WFA Office regarding the possibility of resurfacing Lincoln Avenue with WPA aid, and that the City Clerk advise the local WPA Engineer that the Council requests him to make the invest%gation. Motion carried.

Whereupon it was moved by Larson and duly seconded and carried that the city clerk be instructed to prepare the necessary blanks in order to receive applications for jobs.

And thereupon the Council did upon motion adjourn.

the City Hall, Monday, May 2, 1941, at the hour of 7:30 r. M., "ayor Harris presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Myers, Erickson, Larson, Walden, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

Minutes of previous meetings approved as read.

Order of business.

PETITION of O. G. Dellenbach praying the council to take some action declaring a portion of the parking and street on 5th Street at 317 West 5th as a private driveway was read by the City Clerk, and upon motion was ordered tabled.

It was upon motion seconded and carried, that Mayor Harris appoint two delegates to go to the League of Kansas Municipalities meeting May 28th at Salina, Kansas.

Upon motion seconded and carried that the Appropriation Ordinance be deferred to later on in the meeting.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the week beginning May 12, be designated as CLEAN UP AND PAINT UP week, and Mayor Harris appoint 3 people outside of the Council to arrange for interest and publicity.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the Council meet with the State Highway Department on a date set by them.

ORDINANCE NO. 1151.

AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED, An Ordinance authorizing and providing for the issuance of \$27.935.40, temporary note of the City of Concordia, Kansas, to pay the accruing cost of certain improvements authorized by the resolution adopted by the governing body of said City on February 3, 1941, was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Francoeur and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections, and each section was upon motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Erickson and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed on its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following councilmen voted "Aye", Avery, Myers, Erickson, Larson, Walden, Johnson, Francoeur and Teltier, and no Councilman voted "Nay". The motion prevailed and the Mayor declared the Ordinance adopted.

RESOLUTION.

BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Clerk and City Treasurer be and they are hereby authorized, empowered and directed to do any and all things necessary to transfer from the "Special Decond Street Road Oil Fund" to the Street and Alley Fund of the City of Concordia, Kansas, the sum of \$386.41, and the interest on same in the amount of \$19.14, for the period of one year and five months, and to cause the payment and camcellation of Warrant No. 758 issued against the Street and Alley Fund on the Cloud County Bank on December 4, 1939.

Said Resolution was read, considered and voted upon and motion for adoption unanimously carried.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the following banks be designated as depositories for the city funds and the following bonds be accepted as security for such funds up to April 30, 1943,

First National Bank, Concordia, Kansas.

Depository Receipt #3818, of Commercial National Bank,

Kansas City, Kansas, dated April 4, 1934, covering following bonds:

U. S. Treasury Bonds, 3½%, 1944-46, Numbers 6483, 6484 and 6485

of \$1000.00, each \$3,000.00

Depository Receipt #3056 of Central Trust Co. Topeka, Kansas, Dated Nov. 19, 1932, covering following Bonds: City of Mankato, Kansas, 4-3/4% Water works Bonds due January 1, 1943, Numbers 41, 42, & 43 for \$1,000.00 each

\$ 3,000.00

Depository Receipt #4643, of Central Trust Company Topeka, Kansas, Dated March 25, 1935, covering following bonds: U. S. Treasury Bond, 2-7?8%, 1955-60, No. 59934D

1,000.00

\$ 7,000.00

Fidelity State Bank, Concordia, Kansas. Depository Receipt #2883, of Central Trust Company, Topeka, Kansas, Dated June 13, 1932, covering following Bonds: Board of Education School Dist. No. 4, Cloud County, Kansas, $4\frac{1}{2}\%$, Bonds dated, Aug. 1, 1939, Nos. 174, 175, 176, 177, 184, 185, 207, 232, 233, 234, for the amount of \$1000.00 each

\$ 10,000.0

TOTAL

\$10,000.00

Cloud County Bank, Concordia, Kansas.

Depository Receipt #3701, of Central Trust Company
Topeka, Kansas, dated October 25, 1933, covering following bonds: U.S. Treasury bond, 3-3/8% numbered 19396F,

1000.00

Depository Receipt #3700, of Central Trust Co. Topeka, Kansas, Dated October 25, 1933, covering following bonds: U. S. Treasury Bonds, 3-1/8% due June 15, 1949, Numbers 331-A, 332-B, 333-C, for \$1,000.00 each

\$ 3,000.00

Depository Receipt #5870, of Central Trust Co. Topeka, Kansas, dated October 30, 1939, covering following Bonds, U. S. Treasury Bonds, 2-7/8% #77373 to 82, for \$100.00 each (1956 to 1959)

\$ 1,000.00

Depository Receipt #5871, Central Trust Co. Topeka, Kansas, Dated October 30, 1939, Covering following Bonds: U. S. Treasury Bonds, 2-3/4% #56F, 57H, 58S for \$5,000.00 each (1955 to 1960)

\$15,000.00

TOTAL

\$10,000.00

Grand Total

\$36,000.00

Upon motion seconded, that we go into executive session, Roll call: Avery, Aye; Myers, no; Erickson, Aye; Larson, No; Walden, no Johnson . aye; Francoeur, Aye; Peltier, Aye. Motion carried.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the Council reconvened into regular session.

Mayor Harris announced that nominations for president was in order.

Thereupon S. I. Erickson was nominated, and upon motion seconded and carried nomintaions were colosed.

Upon motion seconded and carried, S. I. Erickson was elected to the office of President of the Council.

RECOMMENDATION OF COMMITTEES BY MAYOR HARRIS.

Ways and Means Street and Alley Water Works Sewer Electric Light
Park and Playground

Larson, Johnson, Avery, Myers, Walden, Peltier, Avery, Larson, Johnson, Walden, Larson, Peltier, Walden, Erickson, Myers, Francoeur, Francoeur, Peltier, Johnson, Erickson, Myers, Avery, Francoeur, Peltier, mended by Mayor Harris be Approved and confirmed.

Thereupon Mayor Harris nominated James A. Bowman to the office of Chief of Police for a term of six months, which was upon motion confirmed by unanimous vote.

Thereupon Mayor ${\rm Harris}$ nominated Austin Finley to the office of Policeman, but upon a vote motion was declared lost.

Therupon Mayor Harris nominated E. W. Powell to the office of City Engineer, which was upon motion confirmed by unanimous vote.

Thereupon Mayor $^{\rm H}$ arris nominated Lawrence Glidden to the office of City Clerk, but upon a vote, motion was declared lost.

Thereupon Mayor Harris nominated Marvin O. Brummett to the office of City Attorney, which was upon motion confirmed,

Thereupon Mayor Harris nominated Frank $^{\rm D}$ avidson to the office of First Truck Driver, which was upon motion confirmed by unanimous vote.

Thereupon Mayor Harris nominated Wm. J. Lloyd to the office of Second Fire Truck Driver, which was upon motion confirmed by unanimous vote.

Thereupon Mayor Harris nominated F. G. Groff to the office of First Pumpman, which was upon motion confirmed by unanimous vote.

Thereupon Mayor Harris nominated Wl G. Thompson to the office of Second Pumpman, which was upon motion confirmed by unanimous vote.

Therupon Mayor Harris nominated Wilma Spratlen to the office of Assistant City Treaurer, which was upon motion confirmed by unanimous vote.

REPORT OF PRINTING COMMITTEE

That the Kansan be the Official City Paper, and 75% of the jpb
work be awarded the Concordia Press, and 25% be left to the discretion of the Printing Committee.

After reading the Printing Committee report it was upon motion adopted.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the City Engineers purchasing power be limited to individual purchases of \$50.00.

Upon motion seconded and carried that City Engineer be empowered and directed to sign Petty Cash checks for 30 days.

Upon motion seconded and carried, the following officers reports were received and ordered placed on file: City Treasurer, City Clerk, Police Judge, Water Record and Fire Chief.

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 61.
And thereupon Appropriation Ordinance was passed and approved according to law.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that resolutions for revoking Pauline Kauffman and Leo Fischers beer licenses be tabled

And thereupon the Council did upon motion adjourn.

Attest:

F. V. Hughes City Clerk.

The Council met in special session at the Mayors Office in the City Hall, Wedmesday, May 14, 1941, at the hour of 7;30 P. M., Mayor Harris presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery Myers, Erickson, Larson, Walden, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

Whereupon the request for call and call were read by the City Clerk, and upon motion by Councilman Johnson and duly seconded the request for call and call were ordered spread upon the minutes. Such request and call were in words as follows.

REQUEST FOR SPECIAL MEETING

To, Delmer F. Harris, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas

The undersigned members of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, do hereby respectfully request that you call a special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas to be held at the regular meeting place in the City Hall of said City on the 14th day of May, 1941, at the hour of 7;30, P. M., for the following business, to-wit:

1. For any and all business which may lawfully come before such meeting.

COUNCILMEN: G. L. Avery, H. B. Myers,

S. I. Erickson, C. R. Larson, S. A. Walden,

Ralph A. Johnson,

E. J. Francoeur, T. L. eltier.

CALL OF SPECIAL MEETING OF COUNCIL.

I, Delmer F. Harris, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas, pursuant to a request for a special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, dated May 14, 1941, do hereby call a special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, to be held in the regular meeting place in the City Hall, on the 14th day of May, 1941, at the hour of 7;30 P. M.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand at Concordia, Kansas, this 14th day of May, 1941.

MAYOR: Delmer F. Harris.

Upon motion unanimously carried, that property owners in Block No. 198 abutting 1st Street be notified to build a sidewalk and if not done in 30 days, the city will do the work to conform with motion passed April 1, 1941.

Mr. McBurney came before the Council requesting a contributio of \$100.00, for help at the airport, which was by umanimous vote tabled.

The renting of land around the pumphouse and wells was by unanimous vote left to the Water Works Committee with power to act.

The renting of the Park pasture was by unanimous vote left to the Park Committee with power to act.

The selling of a hand drill was by unanimous vote left to the City Engineer and Street and Alley Committee.

By unanimous vote V ern Pracht was granted a Cereal Malt Beverage (Individual Consumption of premises (license at 105 East 6th Street, subject to the approval of City Attorney Brummett.

Motion, that the hiring and firing of regular employees be presented to the Council for approval or disapproval with recommendations by City Engineer and Chairman of Committees under which he

unanimous vote to employ the necessary personnel for operating the swimming pool.

Thereupon Mayor Harris nominated Austin Finley to the office of policeman, whereupon the roll of the Councilmen was called upon the question presented by said motion, the following Councilmen voted in the affirmative: Myers, Larson, and Walden. and the following Councilmen voted in the negative: Avery, Erickson, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier, whereupon the Mayor ruled the motion was lost.

Thereupon Mayor $^{\rm H}$ arris nominated Lawrence Glidden to the office of City Clerk. There was no action taken by the Council.

And thereupon the Council did upon motion adjourn.

Attest:

Hughes, City Clerk.

The Council met in regular session at the Mayors Office in the City Hall, Monday, June 2, 1941, Mayor Harris presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Myers, Erickson, Laeson, Walden, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

Minutes of previous meetings approved as read.

Order of business.

Thereupon Mayor Harris nominted S. E. Henderson to the office of Volunteer fireman which was upon unanimous vote approved and confirmed.

By unanimous vote the City Attorney was instructed to investigate the building of a sidewalk on First Street between Broadway and Washington Street and report back at next meeting.

By unamimous wote the Cemetery committee was given the power to extend the water lines in the Cemetery.

Upon motion unanimously carried the purchasing of a police car was left to the Building Committee, City Engineer and the Police Department with power to act.

Upon motion unanimously carried that fire works ordinance be amended to not allow fire works to be fired or shot off in the area from the North Side of Fifth Street to the South Side of eventh Street and from the East side of Lincoln to the West side of State Street.

That the drainage problem of the Rinehart residence at 14th and Cedar be left to the City Engineer and Street and Alley Committee to investigate and report to the council at the succeeding meeting.was unanimously carried.

Upon motion unanimously carried, the City Engineer was instructed to sign the petty cash checks for duration of his time in office,

Upon motion seconded and carried, the Cloud County Bank be given the privelege of purchasing the Paving Fund Note.

Thereupon Mayor Harris mominated Austin Finley to the office of Policeman. It was then moved and seconded that said nomination be confirmed by the Council. Whereupon the roll of the Councilmen was called upon, the question presented by said motion. The following Councilmen voted in the affirmative: Myers, Larson and Walden. The following Councilmen voted in the negative: Avery, Erickson, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier. Whereupon motion was lost.

ORDINANCE NO. 1152.

An Ordinance Entitled an Ordinance prohibiting the setting off, discharging or exploding of fireworks, guns, or firearms, on certain streets in the City of Concordia, Kansas, amending section 2 and 6 of Ordinance No. 876 and repealing said original section was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Erickson and duly seconded that said Ordinance be place on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section was upon motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Avery and duly seconded, that said Ordinance be placed upon its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted: "Aye", Avery, Myers, Erickson, Larson, Walden, Johnson, Francoeur and Feltier. The motion prevailed and the mayor declared the Ordinance adopted.

Upon motion seconded and carried the Mollowing officers reports were received and ordered placed on file: City Treasurer, City Clerk, Police Judge, Water Record and Fire Chief.

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 62.
And thereupon Appropriation Ordinance No. 62 was passed

the City Hall, Monday, July 7, 1941, Mayor Harris presiding with the following Councilman present: Avery, Myers, Erickson, Larson Walden, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

Minutes of Previous meetings approved as read.

Order of Business.

Upon motion seconded and carried that City Engineer and Sewer Committee investigate Storm sewer on Broadway and report back.

Upon motion seconded and carried that the building of sidewalk on 1st street between Washington and Broadway be investigated more thoroughly and report back.

Upon motion unanimously carried that Mayor appoint a committee to meet with City Engineer and work out a plan for taking care of Trash

Upon motion seconded and carried that the matter of free lights at Baseball field be left to Electric Light Committee with power to act.

RESOLUTION.

BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Clerk and City Treasurer be and they are hereby authorized, empowered and directed, to do any and all things necessary to transfer from the "Special Second street load Oil Fund" to the "Street and Alley Fund" of the City of Concondia, Mansas, the sum of \$417.20 and the interest on same in the amount of \$22.10 for the period of one year, six months and Five days, and to cause the payment and cancellation of warrant No.781 issued against the Street and Alley fund on the Cloud County Bank on [an. 2, 1942]

Said Resolution was read, considered and voted upon and motion 'or adoption unanimously carried.

Application for Retailing cereal malt beverage (Individual consumption on premises) D. B. Barrett (Barrett's Cafe) 505 Washington St.

Upon motion unamimously carried that application be granted upon approval of City Attorney Brummett.

Upon motion seconded and carried that the Building committee e left to purchase Insurance with power to act.

Upon motion seconded and carried the following officers reports ere received and ordered placed on file as follows: City Treasurer, ity Clerk, Police Judge and Fire Chief.

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 63

And thereupon appropriation Ordinance was passed and approved coording to lay.

Upon motion unanimously carried that we allow \$100.00 to pay or markers at Airport.

RESOLUTION

Be it resolved by the Counsel of the City of Concordia, Lansas,

hat,
WHEREAS, the East wall of the building located on Lot 36, Block 48 in the City of Concordia, Cloud County, Kansas, projects six nches onto the Street of Broadway in the City of Concordia, Cloud ounty, Kansas, and,

WHEREAS, it would be to the best interest of the city of Concordia ansas, to grant an easement to the owners of said property for the se of said six inches on said street of Broadway during the time hat said building remains on said property.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved ahat for a valuable consideration ne receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, the City of Concordia, loud County, Kansas, hereby grants to said Charles S. Cook, the owner f said property an easement on the street of Broadway, Concordia, loud County, Kansas, to use six inches of said street upon which rojects the East wall of the building now located on said described roperty for and during the time that said building is maintained on aid property.

The said Charles S. Cook his heirs, assigns, executors, and Administrators are hereby granted the exclusive right to manage, control and use six inches of said street along the East side of Lot 36 in Block 148 for the purpose of maintaining the East wall of said building now located on said property.

Be it further resolved that at any time said building is removed from said property that said six inches on the west side of the street of Broadway along the East line of said Lot 36 in Block 148 will revert to the use and benefit of the City of Concordia, Cloud County, Kansas.

Said Resolution was read, considered and voted upon and motion for adoption unanimously carried.

Upon motion unanimously carried that City Engineer purchase used Street Sweeper from Abilene.

Upon motion seconded and carried to give Engineer authority to negotiate for mower.

Upon motion unanimously carried that salaries be deferred to next meeting for further consideration.

Upon motion unanimously carried that Vern Pracht be granted license for 5 Pool Tables formerly owned by Betourney's

Thereupon Mayor Harris Nominated Austin Finley for office of Policeman. The following Councilmen voted in the affirmative: Myers Larson, and Walden. The following Councilmen voted in the negative: Avery, Erickson, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier. Whereupon motion was lost.

4

And thereupon the Council did upon motion adjourn.

Attest: -

Highes City Clerk

In Concordia, Kansas, Wednesday, July 9, 1941, at the hour of 7:30 P.M., Mayor Harris presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Myers, Larson, Walden, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier. Erickson being absent.

The request and call were in words as follows:

REQUEST FOR SPECIAL MEETING

To, Delmer F. Harris, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Aansas:

The undersigned members of the Governing Body of the City of loncordia, "ansas, do høreby respectfully request that you call a pecial meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, ansas, to be held at the regular meeting place in the City Hall of said city on the 9th day of July, 1941, at the hour of 7:30 P.M., or the following business, to-wit:

- 1. To hear Auditors report and approval of same.
- 2. For consideration of Budget, and any and all business which may lawfully come before such meeting.

COUNCILMEN:	G. L. Avery
	C.R. Larson
	Ralph A. Johnson
	A. A. Walden
	H. B. Myers
,	T. L. Peltier
	Edw. J. Francoeur

CALL FORSPECIAL MEETING OF COUNCIL

I, Delmer F. Harris, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas, ursuant to a request for a special meeting of the Governing Body f the City of Concordia, Kansas, dated May 14, 1941, do hereby call special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, ansas, to be held in the regular meeting place in the City Hall, n the9th day of July, 1941, at the hour of 7:30 P.M.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto wet my hand at Concordia, ^ansas, his 9th day of July, 1941.

MAYOR: Delmer F. Harris.

Order of Business.

Upon motion unanimously carried that Cornell and Company audit report be accepted and approved.

Upon motion seconded and carried that proposed budget be ublished as set up for publication and hearing of objections set or July 28, 1941

Thereupon the Council did upon motion adjourn.

Attest:

V. Hughes, City Plerk

The council met in special session pursuant to call at the Mayor's office in the City Hall Monday, July 28, 1941, at the hour of 7:30 P. M. Mayor Harris presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Myers, Erickson, Larson, Walden, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier

Where upon the request for call and call were read by the city clerk, and upon motion by Peltier and duly seconded that request for call and call be ordered spread upon the minutes. Such request and call were in words as follows:

REQUEST FOR SPECIAL MEETING

To, Delmer F. Harris, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas:

The undersigned members of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, do hereby respectfully request that you call a special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, to be held in the regular meeting place in the City Hall of said city on the 28th day of July, 1941, at the hour of 7:30 P.M., for the following business, to-wit:

- l. For the purpose of hearing objections and answering questions of taxpayers relating to the budget and proposed tax levy and approving same.
- 2. For any other business which may lawfully come before such meeting.

COUNCILMEN: G. L. Avery
C. R. Larson
S. I. Erickson
H. B. Myers

S. A. Walden Ralph Johnson

Edw. J. Francoeur

T. L. Peltier

CALL OF SPECIAL MEETING OF COUNCIL

I, Delmer F. Harris, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas pursuant to a request for a special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, dated July 28th, 1941, do hereby call a special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia Kansas to be held in the regular meeting place in the City Hall on the 28th day of July, 1941, at the hour of 7.30 P. M.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand at Concordia, Kansas, this 28th day of July, 1941.

Mayor:	
--------	--

Upon motion seconded and carried that Bond and interest levy be set at 5 mills.

Upon motion seconded and carried that renting of Place at fairground for Gas Construction Company be left to Park Committee and Engineer with power to act.

Upon motion seconded and carried that the street and alley committee engineer and mayor set up an estimate for repair of alleys and report back at next meeting.

Upon Motion seconded and carried that City attorney and Engineer investigate and take up with State Highway Commission and Tax Commission possibility of how to resurface Lincoln Street.

ORDINANCE NO. 1153. An ordinance entitled, and ordinance levying taxes and revailed and the mayor declared the Ordinance adopted.

Upon motion seconded and carried that we accept Proposition of secondt Cole Co. of Topeka to purchase Bond of Approximately \$6,000.00 t 1½% to pay Legal fees and all other incidentals except Printing of rdinance subject to State School Fund Commission and authorize Mayor nd clerk to enter into Contract.

Upon motion seconded and carried that mayor appoint a committee o contact $^{\rm h}{\rm ansas}$ Power Company and see if pumping rate can be lowered and if not report at next meeting.

Upon motion seconded and carried that order for shrubbery for umphouse be approved.

Thereupon the Council did upon Motion adjourn.

ttest.

.Hughes, City Clerk

The Council met in regular session in the Mayors office in the City Hall, Monday, August 4, 1941, at the hour of 7;30 P. M., Mayor Harris presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Myers, Erickson, Larson, Walden, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

Minutes of previous meetings approved as read.

Order of business.

Upon unanimous vote the city attorney was instructed to draw an ordinance setting bonds on city officers as follows: City Clerk \$10.000, Water Works Cashier \$5.000.00, City Engineer \$2.000, and Purchasing agent \$1.000.

Upon unanimous vote that a burgarly bond be procured to cover Gity Clerks and Water Works Department safes in the amount of not less than \$1.000, and not more than \$5.000, and to be purchased from Deldon Bowen, and that the officers purchase their bonds from whom they wish.

. Upon motion duly carried that the construction of water on Hill Street South of 11th Street be referred to the City Engineer and Water Committee to investigate and report at next meeting.

Upon motion unanimously carried, that the committee be given power to act to obtain a dumping ground as soon as possible.

Upon motion seconded and carried that the City Attorney be instructed to assist the City $^{\rm C}$ ler ξ in collecting licenses due the City.

Upon motion duly seconded, that Public Liability and Property Damage on trucks which expires August 6, 1941, be purchased from the lowest bidder, and which insurance is to be in an old line stock Company, and bids to be in by mid night August 5, 1941: Roll call, "Aye", Avery, Myers, Erickson, Larson, Walden, Johnson, Francoeur and Feltier. Motion carried.

Upon motion unanimously carried, that City Engineer and Street and Alley Committee contact property owners in blocks where alleys are to be repaired and sealed and ascertain their reaction on same, and City Engineer be instructed to secure prices on renting equipment for the aforesaid work, and report at next meeting.

By unamimous vote the city attorney was instructed to amend Section 10 --- of Ordinance No. 1098, to read: That Water Works Commissioner and City Engineer shall receive \$200.00, per month.

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 64.
And thereupon Appropriation Ordinance No. 64 was passed and approved according to law.

Upon motion duly carried, the following officers reports were received and ordered placed on file: City Clerk, City Treasurer, Police Judge, Water Record and Fire Chief.

By unanimous vote the application of Ovid Mossburgh to retail cereal malt beverage (Individual consumption on premises) was approved supject to city attorney and chief of police approval.

By unanimous vote the city attorney is to prepare a new ordinance for repairing alleys in the event he finds it necessary.

Thereupon Mayor Harris nominated Austin Finley to the office of policeman. The following councilmen voted in the affirmative: Myers, Larson and "alden, and the following Councilmen voted in the negative: Avery, Erickson, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier. Whereupon motion was lost.

On motion seconded and carried, the City ^Clerk was granted a two week vacation.

The Council met in Session pursuant to call at the City Hall, in Concordia, Kansas, August 11, 1941, at the hour of 7:30 P.M., Mayor Harris presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Myers, Erickson, Larson, Walden, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

Whereupon the request for call and call were read by the City Clerk, and upon motion by Avery and duly seconded, the request for Call and Call were ordered spread upon the minutes. Such request and Call were in words as follows:

REQUEST FOR SPECIAL MEETING:

To, Delmer F. Harris, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas:

The undersigned members of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, do hereby respectfully request that you call a special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, to be held in the regular meeting place in the City Hall of said city on the 11th day of August, 1941, at the hour of 7:30 P. M., for the following business, to-wit:

The passing and approving of the following Ordinances:

- For refunding certain bonds coming due August 1, and October 1, 1941.
- An Ordinance pertaining to bonds of certain officials and amending Ordinance No. 1124.
- An Ordinance providing for the salary of the Water Works Corrissioner and City Engineer and amending Section 10 of Ordinance No. 1098.

COUNCILIAMN:

G. L. Avery

H. B. Myers
S. I. Erickson
C. R. Larson

S. A. Walden

Ralph A. Johnson Edw. J. Francoeur T. L. Peltier

CALL OF SPECIAL PENTING OF COUNCIL:

I, Delmer F. Harris, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas, pursuant to a request for a special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, dated August 11th, 1941, do hereby call a special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, to be held in the regular meeting place in the City Hall, on the 11th day of August, 1941, at the hour of 7:30 P. M.

IN WITHERS WIFEROF, I hereunto set my hand this 11th day of August, 1941.

LIAYOR:		
all Court day and the second	A STATE OF THE PARTY OF THE PAR	

Order of Business:

ORDINANCE NO. 1154.

An Ordinance Entitled, An Ordinance providing for the issuance of Refunding Bonds of the City of Concordia, Kansas, in the amount of \$6,000.00, Series C. was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Johnson and duly seconded, that said Ordinance be placed on its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section was upon motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Francoeur and duly seconded, that said Orainance be placed upon its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "Aye": Avery, Myers, Erickson, Larson, Walden, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier, and no Councilman voted "Nay". The motion prevailed and the Mayor declared the ordinance adopted.

ORDINANCE NO. 1155.

An Ordinance, Entitled, An Ordinance providing for a salary of the Water Works Commissioner and City Engineer and amending sectic 10 of Ordinance No. 1098 was read by the City Clerk, It was moved by Councilman Johnson and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed upon its second reading and Considered by sections: The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections and each section was upon motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Francoeur and dulysæ onded that said Ordinance be place upon its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "Aye": Avery, Myers, Erickson, Larson, Wa Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier. And no Councilman voted "Nay". The motion prevailed and the Mayor declared the Ordinance adopted.

ORDINANCE NO. 1156.

An Ordinance Entitled, An Ordinance pertaining to bonds of certain city officials and amending Ordinance No. 1124 was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Feltier and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed upon its second reading and considered by section The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read a considered by sections, and each section was upon motion approved. I was moved by Councilman Johnson and duly seconded, that said ordinance by placed upon its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll cal the following Councilmen voted "Aye", Avery, Myers, Erickson, Larson, Walden, Johnson, Francoeur and Feltier, and no councilman voted "Nay" The motion prevailed and the Mayor declared the Ordinance adopted.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that proposition for suction fan for pumphouse be referred to Water Works Committee and City Engineer with power to act.

Upon motion the Council aid adjourn.

Attest:

es, City Cler

uesday, September 2, 1941, at the hour of 7:30 f. M., Mayor Harris presiding with he following Councilmen present: Avery, Myers, Erickson, Larson, Walden, Johnson, Trancoeur and Peltier.

Minutes of pravious meeting approved as read.

Order of Business.

Upon motion seconded and carried that the City Attorney be instructed to draw rdinance regulating one set Duck Pin Alley and one set Regulation Size Bowling Alley

Upon motion unanimously carried, that request to use the North East Basement com for Amateur Radio Club Room and emergency transmitter be left to Building ommittee with power to act.

Upon motion duly carried that the drainage of Alley between 9th & 10th and etween Archer and Spruce be left to Street and Alley Committee and City Engineer ith power to act.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the redecorating of Firemans quarters eleft to Building Committee with power to act.

Upon motion seconded, that L. P. Marshall be granted license to operate 4 Duck in Alleys and 4 Regulation size Alleys. License be granted upon receipt of money.

Upon motion unanimously carried, that mayor and City Clerk be Empowered and irected to sign Contract with the Small Milburn Company of Wichita, Kansas, to urchase City Bonds within approximately 45 days. First 5 years interest rate 1/8 % and next 5 years interest rate 1½% for approximately \$30,000. Street mprovement Bonds.

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 65.

And thereupon Appropriation Ordinance No. 65 was passed and approved according o law.

Upon motion duly carried, the following officers reports were received and rdered placed on file: City Treasurer, City Clerk, Police Judge, and Fire Chief.

Upon motion unanimously carried, that we go into executive session.

Upon motion, the Council reconvened into regular session.

Upon motion the Council adjourned.

ttest:

F. V. Hughes (Jity Clerk.

Delmar Mayor.

The Council met in special session pursuant to call at the Mayor's office in the City Hall, Monday, September 8, 1941, at the hour of 7:30 P.M., Mayor Harris presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Myers, Brickson, Larson, Walden, Johnson, Francoeur. Peltier being absent.

Whereupon the request for call and call were read by the City Clerk, and upon motion by Councilman Johnson and duly seconded, the request for call and call were ordered spread upon the minutes. Such request and call were in words as follows:

REQUEST FOR SPECIAL MEETING:

To. Delmer F. Harris, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas:

The undersigned members of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas do hereby respectfully request that you call a special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, to be held in the regular meeting place in the City Hall of said city on the 8th day of September, 1941, at the hour of 7:30 P.M., for the following business, to-wit:

- 1. For the discussion of the Street & Alley Fund and for Radio Transmitter Roc
- 2. For the passing of a resolution for the Materworks Betterment Fund.
- 3. For passing an ordinance pertaining to Bowling Alleys.
- 4. For any other business which may lawfully come before such meeting.

COUNCILMAN: G. L. Avery

H. B. Wyers

S. I. Erickson C. R. Larson

S. A. Walden

Ralph A. Johnson Edw. J. Francoeur

CALL OF SPECIAL MEETING OF COUNCIL

I, Delmer F. Harris, Mayor of the City of Concordia, Kansas, pursuant to a request for a special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas, Dated September 8, 1941, do hereby call a special meeting of the Governing Body of the City of Concordia, Kansas to be held in the regular meeting place in the City Hall on the 8th day of September, 1941, at the hour of 7:30 P. M.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF? I hereunto set my hand at Concordia, Kansas, this 8th day of September, 1941.

MAYOR:_	
---------	--

Upon motion seconded, that application of M. F. Beale for license to operate 4 Duck pin alleys was granted.

RESOLUTION.

BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Clerk and City Treasurer be and they are hereby authorized, empowered and directed to do any and all things necessary to transfer from the "Regular Waterworks Fund" to the "Waterworks Betterment Fund" of the City of Concordia, Kansas, the sum of \$3,004.65, and to cause the payment and cancellati of Warrant No. 354 issued against the Waterworks Betterment Fund on the Cloud Count Bank on January 6, 1941.

And Be it further resolved, that interest an same in the amount of \$50.07 for the period of 10 months be paid the Cloud County Bank.

Said resolution was read, considered and voted upon, and motion for adoption unanimously carried.

Upon motion carried, that City Clerk be instructed to draw voucher for amount of \$1.072.03 on Paving Fund and Credit Street and Allev Fund. subject to approval

The Council met in regular session at the Mayors office in the City Hall, Monday, President of Council Erickson presiding with the following named councilmen present: Avery, Myers, Larson, Walden, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier. Mayor Harris being absent.

Minutes of previous meeting approved as read.

Order of Eusiness.

ORDINANCE NO. 1157.

An ordinance, Entitled andOrdinance providing for the issuance of Internal Improvement Bonds of the City of Concordia, Kansas, in the sum of \$26,090.67 to pay the costs of improving certain streets in said City was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by councilman Johnson and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed upon its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections, and each section was upon motion, approved. It was moved by Councilman Avery and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed upon its final Tassage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "Aye", Avery, Myers, Larson, Walden, Johnson, Francoour and Peltier, and no Councilman voted "Nay". The motion prevailed and the Mayor declared the Ordinance adopted.

Upon motion, duly carried, the following officers reports were received and ordered placed on file: City Treasurer, City Clerk, Police Judge, Fire Chief and (Water Record for menth of August and September.) Appropriation ordinance No. 65. And thereupon, appropriation Ordinance No. 56 was passed and approved according to law.

The Council did upon motion, adjourn.

Attest:

F. V. Hughes, City Clerk.

The Council met in regular session at the Mayors office in the City Hall, November 3, 1941, Mayor Harris presiding with the following Councilmen present: Avery, Myers, Erickson, Larson, Walden, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

The minutes of the regular meeting held October 6, 1941, was considered read and approved.

Motion made and carried that a Delegation go to Clay Center, December 1, 19 Protesting the discontinuance of Union Pacific Trains Nos. 506 and 507.

Motion seconded and carried that City Attorney draw up an Ordinance suitable for City Creating a Defense Council.

Motion seconded and unanimously carried, that City Attorney be instructed to draw an Ordinance repealing section 13-305 of Ordinance No. 982 Pertaining to Building side walks.

Upon motion duly carried that Policy No. 57246 be reduced to \$2000.00 (Travelers Insurance Co.)

Upon motion duly seconded that Policies expiring Oct, 4, 1941, on Safe Deposit box, policy expiring October 29, 1941 and November 1, 1941, on Shovel be left to Wright-Sudendorf Agency. Roll Call: Avery, "Aye", Myers, No; Erickson, Aye; Larson, No; Walden, No; Johnson, Aye; Francoeur, Aye; and Peltier, Aye. The Mayor declared motion carried.

Upon motion carried, that the purchasing of an Addressograph and Bookkeeping machine be left to the Waterworks Committee, City Engineer and City Treasurer with power to act.

ORDINANCE NO. 1158

AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED, An Ordinance regulating the operation of Bowling Alleys and Duck Pin Alleys was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Johnson and duly seconded that said ordinance be placed upon its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections, and each section was upon motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Johnson and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed upon its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "Aye", Avery, Myers, Erickson, Larson, Walden, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier, and no councilman voted "Nay". The motion prevailed and the Mayor declared the Ordinance adopted.

ORDINANCE NO. 1159

AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED, And Ordinance regulating the operation of Billiard or pool halls amending section 1 of Ordinance No. 1122 and repealing said original section was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Councilman Johnson and duly seconded that said ordinance be placed upon its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections, and each section was upon motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Francoeur and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed upon its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted "Aye", Avery, Myers, Erickson, Larson, Walden, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier, and no councilman voted "Nay". The motion prevailed and the Mayor declared the Ordinance adopted.

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 67

And thereupon Appropriation Ordinance No. 67 was passed and approved according to law.

The following officers reports were received and ordered placed on file: Police Judge, Fire Chief, City Treasurer, City Clerk and Water Record.

RESOLUTION

BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Clerk and City Treasurer be and they are hereby authorized, empowered and directed to do any and all things necessary to transfer from the "Regular Waterworks Fund" to the "Waterworks Betterment Fund" of the City of Concordia. Kansas, the sum of \$1731.65, and cause the payment and cancellation of Warrant No. 355, issued against the Waterworks Betterment Fund on the Cloud County Bank on January 6, 1941.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that interest on same in the amount of \$28.86 for the period of eleven months be paid the Cloud County Bank.

Said resolution was read, considered and voted upon, and motion for adoption unanimously carried.

And thereupon the Council did upon motion adjourn.

Delmer F. Harris, Mayor

Attest:

F. V. Hughes, City Clerk

The Council met in regular session at the Mayor's office in the City Hall, Monday, December 1, 1941, at the hour of 7:30 P.M., Mayor Harris presiding with the following councilmen present: Avery, Myers, Erickson, Larson, Walden, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

The minutes of the regular meeting held November 3, 1941, was read, considered and was approved.

Order of Business:

Upon motion carried, that the City attorney, draw an ordinance to include the picking up of cats and fowls, compensation for such services to be decided at next meeting and included in ordinance.

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE NO. 68.

And thereupon appropriation ordinance No. 68 be passed and approved.

ORDINANCE NO. 1160

AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED, An Ordinance repealing section 130305 of Ordinance No. 982 of the revised ordinances of the City of Concordia, Kansas, 1929, was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by councilman Johnson and duly seconded that said ordinance be placed upon its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The ordinance was read and considered by sections, and each section was upon motion approved. It was moved by councilman Francoeur and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed upon its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following Councilmen voted, "Aye" Avery, Myers, Erickson, Larson, Walden, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier, and no councilman voted, "Nay." The motion prevailed and the Mayor declared the Ordinance adopted.

ORDINANCE NO. 1161

AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED, An ordinance creating a Municipal Defense Council and defining its authority was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by councilman Peltier and duly seconded that said ordinance be placed upon its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections, and each section was upon motion approved. It was moved by Councilman Avery and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed upon its final passage and adopted as a whole. On roll call the following councilmen voted "Aye", Avery, Myers, Erickson, Larson, Walden, Johnson, Frencoeur and Peltier, and no councilman voted, "Nay". The motion prevailed and the Mayor declared the Ordinance adopted.

The following officers reports were received and upon motion ordered placed on file: City Treasurer, City Clerk, Police Judge, and Fire Chief.

Upon motion seconded and carried, that the purchasing of mower be left to Park Committee with power to act.

And thereupon the Council did upon motion adjourn.

Delmer F. Harris, Mayor

Attest:

F. V. Hughes, City Clerk

The Council met in regular session in the Mayor's office in the City Hall, tonday, January 5, 1942, at the hour of 7:30 P.M., Mayor Harris presiding with the 'ollowing councilmen present: Avery, Myers, Erickson, Larson, Walden, Johnson, 'rancoeur and Peltier.

Minutes of previous meeting approved as read.

Order of Business.

On Motion, the bills for Parking Fine Refunds were deferred for the present.

On Motion, the reviewing of Loren Moffets Police Court Case be reviewed anuary 9th, 1942 at 7:30 P.M. Roll Call, "Aye": Avery, Myers, Erickson, Larson, Falden, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier.

Upon Motion seconded and carried, that penalty on dogs not be added until after 'ebruary 1, 1942.

Upon Motion carried, that the following be the amount inserted in Ordinance No. 1162. Dogs and Cats 50ϕ Fowls 25ϕ .

ORDINANCE NO. 1162

AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED, An ordinance relating to dead animals and fowls was read by the City Clerk. It was moved by Peltier and duly seconded that said Ordinance be placed upon its second reading and considered by sections. The motion prevailed and it was so ordered. The Ordinance was read and considered by sections, and each section was upon motion approved. It was moved by councilman Avery and duly seconded, that said Ordinance be placed upon its final passage and adopted as a whole. On coll call the following councilmen voted, "Aye": Avery, Myers, Erickson, Larson, Walden, Johnson, Francoeur and Peltier. And no councilman voted "Nay". The motion prevailed the mayor declared the Ordinance adopted.

The application of the Concordia Recreation Co. to operate 5 Ten pin alleys and 1 Duck Pin Alleys at 506-508 Washington St. was by unanimous vote approved.

The applications of Vern Pracht to aperate 3 Pool Tables was by unanimous vote approved.

The application of Lindenmeier Pool Hall to operate 3 Pool, 1 Billiard and Snooker Tables was by unanimous vote approved.

The Application of R. R. Kendig to operate 4 Pool Tables was by unanimous vote approved.

Upon Motion, City Engineer, Mayor and Chief of Police investigate purchasing of Police Radio.

Application for Cereal Malt Beverage Licenses (Individual Consumption on premises)

). B. Barrett,	Barretts Cafe	505 Washington
Dvid Mossburgh,	Black & White Cafe	114 W. 6th St.
1. M. Ballard,	Elks Club	6th & S₊ate
auline Kauffman,	Barney's Cafe	420 Broadway
Lawrence Sewart,	Sewart's Lunch	235 W. 6th St.
Jake Vanek,	West Side Inn	232 W. 6th St.
Clara Barrett,	Cookies Cafe	126 E. 6th St.
Jern Pracht,	Pracht Pool Hall	105 E. 6th S.
R. Kendig,	Concordia Recreation Parlor	125 W. 6th St.
Lucille Barker,	North Side Inn	239 W. 3rd St.

Co-partnership (Consumption on premises)

```
/ernon Lindenmeier )
Lindenmeiers Pool Hall 109 W. 6th St.

J. Wiruth )
Clarence Kasl )
John Fleming )
```

By unanimous vote the above applications for Cereal Malt beverage licenses were approved subject to the approval of Chief of Police and City Attorney.